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January 25, 2019

By Electronic Mail and Federal Express

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Rehaif v. United States, No. 17-9560

Dear Mr. Harris:

This letter concerns the scheduling for the above-captioned case. After conferring with
the Office of the Solicitor General, we have agreed upon a briefing schedule according to which
Petitioners would file their opening brief early. Our proposed schedule is as follows:

Friday, February 22, 2019 for the Petitioner’s Opening Brief
Monday, March 25, 2019 for the Brief of the United States as Respondent

Because Petitioners will not have the full 30 days for reply, Petitioners will file a reply at least 7
days before the date upon which the Court schedules oral argument. If there are any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

1501 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
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Cc: Donna Elm
Eric Feigin
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